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Report to Paul H. Taylor, Acting Piscal Assistant Secretary,
Department of the Treasury; by Thomas R. Colan, Assistant
Director, Gereral Governmant Div.

Contact: General Goverament Div.
Organization Concerned: Saint Lawrence Seawvay Developeent Corp.

The Saint Lavrence Seaway Development Ccrporation's
participation in the minority bank program, wkich seeks to
increase Federal funds deposited with ainority banks, wvas not
accompanied by sound cash management practices. The Corporation
acquired certificates of deposit from minority Lanks at interest
rates lower than those given to the general public. In acquiring
the certificates, the Corporation did 7.0t request the prevailing
interest rates, did not get bids froms all banks participating in
the minority bank program, and did not atteapt to acquire lcnger
term certificates of deposit at higher interest rates when
feasible. Although steps are being taken to clarify practices
for depositing Pederal funds in ainority banks, no action is
being taken or contemplated invoiving the use of investament
funds such s that made¢ by the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development
Corporation. There has been ro guidance on the use of investament
funds apparently because the Department cf the Treasury has no
authority to direct agencies to invest funds in minority banks
or to accept any pacticular interest rate. (RRS)
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&7 K1 /O UNITED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE

WASHINGTOH, D.C. ring

GENLAAL GOVERNMENT .
DIVIZION

The Honorahle Faul M. Tayvlor
hcting Fiscal Assistant Sciretary
Department of. the Treacury

Dear Mr. Taylor:

As you know, the Department of freesury, pursvant o Presj
executive orcars, secks to incresse--within the constraints ¢f ooo
cash managenent--Federal funds aepesited with minority Sanks. c
of Treasury's role, we are enclosing a ccpy of cur repor: on how t
saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation's participation in t
minority bank program was not accompanied by sound cash manegoeanent
practices. This is but one case and the amount of money invelved g
small, but the events raise a question on whether some guicarnce to
Federal agencies on Program participation might be in orcer.

The Corporation acquired certificates of deposits from minority
banks at interest rates lower than those given the genaral public. In
acquiring the certificates, *he Corporation was not (1) reguasting the
prevailing interest rates, (2) getting bids from all banks participat-
ing in the minority bank program, and (3) attempting to acquire longer
term certificates of deposit at higher interest rates when feasible.
Our recommend:tions to the Corporztion are detailed in the enclosed

report; Corporation officials said that better interest rates would be
obtained in the future.

Treasury officials are aware that conflicts exist betwsen promoting
the use of mincrity banks and sound cash management practices. Steps
are being taken to clarify practices for depositing in mincrity banks
Federal funds flowing through Treasury's general accounts and tax and
lToar. accounts. But no action has been taken or is being contemplated
to clarify conflicts involving the use of investment funds such as that
made by the Saint Lawrence Seaviay Development Corporation. Treasury's
banking staff estimated that about $40 willion of Federal-controlled
investuent deposits were with minority banks at September 30, 19277.

‘ There has been no guidance on the use of investrment funds
apparently hecause Treasury has no authority to direct agencies to
invest funds in minority banks or to accept any particular interest
rate, and Treasury is seeking to have its responsibility for the
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dre David M. Cherlin

ijninistraior, Saint Laurence
Sceaway Develoument Corporation

Dzpartment of Transnoriation

)

ear ir. Oberlin:

We have examined the Saint Lawrence Seaway Daveleopment Corgorati n's
policies with respect to acquiring T-year certificates of dezposit from
bariks participating in the ﬂinority Sank Dﬂpos:‘ Frogram. This eifort
was prompted by the Tact that 21 o7 the 33 banks through which the
Corporation is acquiring certificaties of deposit, pay lhc Corporation
Tess than & pearcent interest, the prevailing rate of 1-vear certificates
of deposit nationwide. Inhexest Tost from JanuOny 1277 throuah February
1878 on ceriificates “CQJ?Fed by the Corporation at less ihan 5 percent
amounted te sbout $2,950.

The Minority Bank Deposit Program was initiated by the 0ffice of
Management and Budget in October 1970 to stimulzte the formation and
growth of minority banks. Since iis inception, the program has grown
from 31 paxt1c1pdt1ng banks to 82 as of June 30, ]977. All Federal

agencios--and the private sector--have been encouraged to make maximum
use of these banking Tacilities. In Government publicalions to both
pub11c and private seclors, emphasis is g1ve to the Tact that this is
not a "hand out" program, but rather an investment in “inority business
enterprise. The imnediato benefit is expectied to be i the form of
additional funds available in minority communities for local use.

On April 8, 1977, the President of the United Statoes reiteratied
the Federal Government's support’ Tor this proaran in a memorandum to
Lno heads of all oopartwen's and acencies. In essence, he stated that
"within the constraints of good cesh management," every possible effort
should be made to locatie agency doposits which can be channeled into

minority banks.

The Corporation has been participating in the Minority Bank
Deposit Prourum since its inception. Recipients of Corporation
funds are se1(c*9d from a list of part1c1pab1no minority banks
which have been approved by the Department of the Treasury. The
Corporation routinely ecquires certificates of deposit when Tunds
are available. Initial certificates of depusit were primarily



siuuired fron mdnority banking tecilities in the Greet Lakes ar?a,-anu
Teter, o e funds became aveilable, the prouram was expanded to ninor-
ity hanks dheounhout the Bation.  One-vear certificates of deposit were

srguired in 20,000 increnents because the federal Leposit Insurance
Corporetion, until lete 1574, only insured up to $20,000. Thie practice
did not chance when ihie insured ceiling wes increased to $40,000.

Once the seleciion of a bank is made, the Administrator sends
chock to Lhe bank in Lhe aaount of $20,007, and reaucsts a certificate
of denesit.  An excerpl of a typical lelter, dated Junuary 20, 1979
reads as ielliows:

"!ith this letier, our Corporation wishes to establish
ar account witn your bank in the enount of $20,900 in
conjunction with the Adaministration's pledge to expand
the opportunities for minority business en»szx1qes
{hrouch depositine of oiiicial 90'°\nmenL funds in
minority banks. Accordingly, enciesed is our check
(820 OOO) for the purchase of a one year Certificate
of Deposit bearing inicrest payable at Maturity.

"Weuld you kindly fon;azd to our Massena Oiiice a
record of this deposit.

Treasury Departmont auidance to potential Dart1c1nanis in the
minority Banic Deposit Program impacts on the Corporation's procedure
for acquiring certificetes of d:nosit Trom minority banks. This guid-
ance stal~s t+at (1) Governrmein imvestrents should be wade in terms of
good cash management and (2) when certificates of deposit are to be
acquired, the Government should try to increese the number of ninority
banks bidding for such Tunds. In the latter insiance fo»ﬁequwon is
expected, 16 somz extent, to equalize deposits among mi inority banks.

1o found that the Corporation (1) was not requesting the prevailing
interest rates, (2) was making no atiempt to obtain bids from all banks
participeting in the minority bank progrem and (3) was not attemnting
to acquire longer torm certificsles of deposit at higher interest rates
when feasible.

A connosite of the Corporetion's porivolio of 26 certificates of
devosit valued at $720,000, and held at 35 minority banks as of February
1978 revealed the following:

--one certificate at 4.59 percents

--one at 4.88 percent;

--six at 5.00 percent;
--one at 5.Y5

percent;

--ten at 5.59 percent;



-=two 2t 5.75 perconty and
--fifleen at 6.00 pereent.

nccording to the guarierly Federal Reserve Board publicetions of the
most comuon interest rrh_s paid on Uime depusits, the prevailing
inierest ratos for the period January 1977 Lhrough February 1978 vas

6 percent. Based on @ 6 un:(nnt interest rate, the amount of inicreat
lost on the above ]-yenr certificetes acquired fTrom Jenvary 1977 threugh
February 1978, was about 39,950.

In addition, certificates often were carried over Trom 1 ycar io
the next, with the Corporatlion checkina only to essure lhat the recip-
ient minority bank was s$*i11 on the approved list. Six of the Corpure-
tion's 36 certificates of deposit had been held for p;x]ods of over
6 years with no change in henks and no atteipt to acquire longcer ieorm
certifticates at higher interest rates.

To find cut if higher interest rates could be obtainad, we countacied
18 banks Trom which the Corporation i¢ receiving less than 6 percent on
certificates. We found that the majority are paying 6 percent to the
general public for l-year $20,000 certiiicates oi deposit. Certificatles
acquired by the gazneral public for periods of 2 i0 4§ years are drawing
6.5 percent, end 4 to 6 year certificates earn 7.0 to 7.5 percent.
Further, according to a Federal Reserve Board represen ntative, 1-year
certificeies purchased by domestic ooxcrnmﬁnt un1 fg can earn vp to 7.75
percent. However, most banks are offering only 6 percent.

{ We recommend that you take the following actions:

--As the present certificates of deposit becous renewable, obiain
bids Trom all participating minority banks. This will essure
equal obportunity to all participants and will maximize interest
received.

--In deposit negotiations with minorily banks, prime considera-
tion should be ¢iven to those banks gyrarting Government units &
higher interest rate than thgc prevailing 6 perceni rate. But,
as a matier of policy, accept nothing less than the prevailing
interest rates as set-forth in guarterly Federal Reserve poard
pubiications of most common interest rates paid on time deposits.

--Acquire lorniger term certificates of depesiti, at hicher interest
rates, for that portion of the $720,000 for which no immediatie
cash need is forescen.



The above recomuendations were discussed with the Corporation's
Controler end he sarced that in the spirit of sound cesh managcient
prnciicns, better interent rates would be obtained in the future., 1n
fact he imucdiately coniacied the bLank from wivich he had @ 4.5 percent
certificate (renewable in May 1478) end negotiated a 6 percent rate for
the renewal.

e would appreciate being advised of the actions you take on our
reconendations.  We apbreciate ihe cooperation extended to us by the
personnel al the Saint lawrence Secway Develonment Corporation,

Sincerely yours,
7
/ 4’(:'&4 7/" A _—-.f C"'g/

HUG ~nss1noer
-socmate D1recLor





